From:
Fox, Shawn

Sent:
Monday, May 16, 2005 4:45 PM

To:
Mascio, John

Subject:
RE: Withdrawal of Beinlich Appointment Recommendation

John:  Please withdrawl the appointment of Ron Beinlich, we will resubmit at a later date.

Thanks

Shawn
-----Original Message-----
From: Mascio, John 
Sent: Monday, May 16, 2005 3:52 PM
To: Flynn, James; Fox, Shawn
Subject: Withdrawal of Beinlich Appointment Recommendation
Councilman Fitzgerald asked me to request that Dan withdraw the name of Ronald Beinlich for re- appointment to the Allegheny County Agricultural Preservation Board and re-submit it at a later date.

The reason for this request is that Mr. Beinlich did not show up for the Appointment Review Committee meeting held on May 12th, although he said that he would be there.  He did not call either.

Anyway, if Dan doesn’t withdraw it then Council will be forced to vote it down as it would be automatically approved if no action was taken.

You can just send an e-mail to me and that will suffice.  I will need it prior to the May 18th Regular Meeting.

John

